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BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE

NOTICE OF RESCHEDULING OF PREBID CONFERENCE

TO: Prospective Bidders/Providers
FROM: PhilSCA Bids and Awards Committee

SUBJECT: PROPOSED REHABILITATION/REPAIR OF SIX (6) CLASSROOMS
AND TWO (2) HANGAR STRUCTURES OF PHILSCA - MBEAB, LAPU-
LAPU CITY, CEBU

DATE: August 7, 2023

This is to notify prospective bidders and invited observers that the Pre-Bid
Conference for the Proposed Rehabilitation/Repair of Six (6) Classrooms and Two
(2) Hangar Structures of PhilSCA — MBEAB, Lapu-Lapu City, Cebu is rescheduled
from 9 August 2023 to 10 August 2023 at 1:00 PM because majority of the BAC
Members will attend the PASUC Convention which will start on 9 August 2023.

Please be guided accordingly:

Original Schedule New Schedule
Pre-Bid Conference Pre-Bid Conference
10 August 2023
8:30 AM 1:00 PM
Multi — Purpose Hall Multi — Purpose Hall

The Pre-Bid Conference shall be held at the PhilSCA Multi- Purpose Hall,
Building — B, PhilSCA, Piccio Garden, Villamor, Pasay City which shall be open to
prospective bidders and observers. For any questions, course your queries through
philscabac@gmail.com or through the BAC Secretariat at contact details reflected in
the Bidding Documents.

Please be guided. Thank you.

DARBY P..ESPERANZATE
BAC Chairperson




